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Dear Mr. Latker:

1'his responds to 101U' letter of September 24~ 1970 addressed to Professor William H.
loung coneerning the annual report of 1ttventions developed dur1ng the period July l~C1969 thru June 30~ 1970. .

1'he disclosure forwarded to ;your offices prev1ously~ entitled "Dental Appl1$DCe for
Support of Intraoral Ur 1'resS\\re 5elUlors'" by Edward Kent Fritch was prepared by
Professor John H. saxon, dnce we are not. able to obtain the d1aclosure from Mr. Fritch.

{}
Professor saxon Spell.t. conai.dera.ble effort in.·. preparing. the disclosure a.Jl.d I am hopetlll'VJ that ;you Will accept it in lieu of the answers to ;your twelve questions wb.1ch you .
f'or.."al'ded.

Professor Karl U. Sm1th ilHieveloping a.nswers to the twelve questions for his 1men-1P tion entitled "SCleral Lens Light". 1'his report should be forwa.rded to ;you in the
near future.

Concerning the letter to Dr. John B. Wolff' from Professor Byuk l'l~ it is rq under­
standing that this invention is not as yet S\\fficiently defined to perm1t the prep-

W aration of a formal invention report. If the invention is defined sometime in the
II f'u.turs~ we Will forward the necessary report.·

I know of no information to provide ;you conce:nt1ng Dr. Bernard Z. Friedlandel's
invention entitled "T1me"Sa.Il\pling Tape Recorder System". It was Dr. Friedlander's
decision to release the entire right to the U. S. Government as indicated 1n rq
letter of Febru.ary 9.

Mr. Howard Bremer ha.sf'u.rn1shed me a copy of 101U' letter to him ltated OCtober 23~

concerning the Stua.rtJdJpdike and 1'heodore L. Goodfriend invention entitled
"Reagent for ImwnolOiical Dete1'lll1nations''.1:yI trust that Mr. Bremer will provide
any additional 1n1'ol'lllatlon wb.1ch ;you need.

It ;you require addit1.onal infol'lllat10n in regard to any of the above matters~

please advise.

Robert E. Gentry
Assistant Vice President
tor lUsiness and F1na.nce

co: Howard Bremer


